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RE: FCC approval AEMB100 Base Station

Richard,
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LS7 1BL

United Kingdom

24" July 2002

I can confirm that the device listed above (AEMB100 Base Station), will be
marketed in the USA for installation by trained service personnel only.

No antenna other than that supplied by Minorplanet Systems will be used with the

device.

The AEMB100 Base Station will be installed in such a manner as to guard against any

post-fit tampering to the device.

It will not be possible for the end user to replace a faulty antenna; this will require a
site visit from trained service personnel approved by Minorplanet Systems.

If you require any further information please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards,

S

Mark Gjessing

Registered in England Number. 4072786



